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3 April 1969

MEMORANDUM FOR: The 303 Connmitiee

SUBJECT: ‘ ~ The Chilecan Congressional Election

At Ambassador Korry's ruquest Iam fDI‘W‘dJ‘Chﬂ{J with CIA's
final report the Ambassador's remarks relative to the Chilean =~
congressional election programn. I quote below from Ambassador
Korry's messape of ? March 1969 cabled through CIA channels.

"I would appreciate the 303 -Committee bemg informed

T of my grc at appreciation for the excellent contributions

to U, S, goals in Chile by the first-rate contribution of
the Chief of Station and his colleagues to the election
operations. I am persuaded that we had maximuin
impact in electoral terms for modest resources cmp’oyed
and that we benefited greatly from carefully selected
multiplying-cffect choices manipulated in a highly skilled
manncer. Your associates in Chile demonstrated anew
their serious dedication to excellence by the discretion
with which they established and operated a mechanism -
and by the gxcellent cooperation they provided me and
our colleagues in the Embassy at all times., "
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